
From: Gary S. Gevisser  
Sent: Wednesday, December 26, 2007 4:27 PM PT 

To: Devin Standard 
Cc: rest; Adam L. Tucker; JBSTE@aol.com; 60m@cbsnews.com; artbell-coast; Att-

sec@israelemb.org; Dengakol@aol.com; grundfest@stanford.edu; 
jaymcmichael@hotmail.com; JRK@class-action-law.com 
Subject: jbste@aol.com - Re: Merry Christmas 

 
Merry "Xmess to you" [sic]! 

  
 
What do you think of the symbolism to the children of the world that, "Black Hands 

Cannot Lay White Eggs" when tossing The Cow's cookies that Danielle brought 
over to the cliff house on Christmas Day in to the garbage can once I found out The 

IT's Cow had baked them; and of course Danielle wanted me to try one, without 
mentioning who had baked them. 
  

More important is this analysis by Adam L. Tucker of THE MILITARY REPORT which 
to the best of my knowledge you are not alone in ducking like it was the "plague"! 

  
Have you noticed how as your money becomes worthless those who say how much 

they love you are preoccupied in knowing whether you have secured enough gold 
to last them their lifetime? 
  

How do you think it feels if you were say a former medical doctor like The IT and 
know that the reason for the state of the US economy on the verge of total collapse 

from which there will be no chance of a recovery, has everything to do with your 
stealing, but to invest in gold shows that you are a hypocrite? 
  

Of course people who lie, steal, cheat, get their Cow to use their email account to 
send physically threatening and should I add the word, "illegal" and how about 

"criminal" emails, do not care in the least about appearing hypocritical as they and 
those they have co-opted-corrupted play this "I love you, you love me, we are one 
big happy family" dance. 

  
But then you think two things: 

  
First, how come the so bought and paid for media are now using my word 
"paralyze" when describing the US economy despite more than one half trillion 

worthless-fictitious so very blood stained DeBeers-US Dollars so recently handed 
over to US-DeBeers-Bankers who know better than to distribute it to the poor to 

purchase your Smith & Wesson guns; not to mention what is going on in North 
Carolina apart from you think the south will win the next civil war that will make the 
American Civil War of the mid-19th Century look like a day in the water park, 

unless of course the Armed Forces of the United States "stands down" in the rest of 
the world and return to "man the streets" where they might very well find 

themselves outgunned by those gang members you have sold guns and who 
wouldn’t take long to recruit those returning service people which is why we have 



them still over in foreign lands committing atrocities to support the lifestyles of the 
lazy rich US Americans. 

  
Second, how increasingly easy it is for Israeli Military Intelligence to now 

communicate that ingenious Israeli Military Intelligence report to their Commanding 
Officers increasingly able to invigorate their commandos especially those in Israel's 
elite Special Forces units now on "full alert" who don’t need to attend medical 

school here in the United States or take an advance course in corruption at your 
Alma Mater, University of Colorado to know that it is just a question of time before 

the US economy is totally paralyzed even if you find it within yourself to suggest to 
US Military Brass that our financially poor service people "stand down" at least 
until the "filthy lazy rich" US Americans put their hands in their pockets and pay 

them at least what the US is paying its mercenaries to prop up the lifestyles of the 
rich and lazy who are not all US citizens. 

  
Of course you have told your children why exactly President Bill "Rhodes-De Beers-
Scholar" Clinton granted oil trader Marc Rich a Presidential Pardon knowing that this 

fugitive from US Justice had not only traded with Israel-America's enemies, Iran 
and Iraq following the Arab oil boycott of 1973-1974, but had voluntarily 

relinquished his US citizenship ahead of having Israeli Prime Minister Ehud Barak, a 
highly decorated Israeli Special Forces commando, "lead the charge" in getting 

Clinton to grant such an embarrassingly rare pardon. 
  
Let me know how you are doing with your latest read of The Diamond Invention 

that of course you knows explains rather clearly that the Nazis did in fact win World 
War II; the Jewish people rather fortunate to have Field Marshall Jan Smuts in 

Churchill's cabinet informing David Ben Gurion that to "assasinate" [sic] Hitler 
would result in someone a whole lot smarter and mean spirited; for example The 
IT, aka Dr. John BIG Ben Stewart MD aka The Sperm Donor aka The slimeball of 

slimeballs whose email is jbste@aol.com.  

----- Original Message ----- 

From: "Devin Standard"  

To: marie  

Subject: Merry Christmas 

Date: Tue, 25 Dec 2007 11:02:08 -0800 (PST) 

A very Merry Christmas & A Happy New year to you! 

  

2007 was another exciting, good, fun, healthy and happy year here in Colorado.  

School, Soccer, Track & Field, Skiing, Karate, Monopoly, Chess and Rodeo( Arthur's mutton 

busting) kept us busy every minute of 2007. Charlotte and Alexander(12) both earned their 

advanced brown belts in kempo karate. 

Arthur(7) won the schools' academic award and the state track championship (200M). 

Victoria(10) won a 20 gauge youth shotgun, an air rifle and about 10 other prizes when we went 

to the Elk Foundation dinner. 

We were really lucky, I won a rifle that night too. (not that I needed it :) 

  



The new job with Smith & Wesson is going well, although I traveled 75% of my time this year. 

My Georgia Quail hunt was a dream come true. We will enjoy the last of the birds for our 

Christmas dinner! 

My Elk hunt was snowed out, hoping to get another go in January. 

  

I enjoyed reuniting with my high school class of 1982, and my college college class of 1987. Go 

Tigers & Quakers!  

We may be moving to North Carolina in '08.  

  

We will be ending 2007 in Hawaii, with my folks again, it is becoming a tradition. 

  

Cheers to you and yours! 

Devin 

  

PS. Read Edward J. Epstein's, Diamond Invention!  

  

“A little revolution now and then is a good thing…”  

  

— Thomas Jefferson  

 


